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David Bradley

From:

Date: 21 September 2015 13:46

To: <dnvidi@dbradley34.freeserve couk>

Aifsel:  Pollulion incidents within 500m radius St Georges Catholic Church xlsx; Standard Notice pdf
Subjeer: FW: WT21909: Enguiry on recorded pollution incidients

From: WT Enquiries [malito: WTenquires@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 ber 2015 12:41

Subject: WT21909; Enquiry on recorded pollution Incidients

From: Tim Catling

Senti 17 September 2015 13:36

To: Enquiries, Unit

Subject: FW: Enquiry on recorded poliution incidients

Dear Sirs

We are In the process of completing a ‘Sensitive Land Usé’ questionnaire for submission regarding a planning application and we need to understand if there has been “any’ reported
pollution incidents at the location.

The location In Issue ls:

St Georges Catholic Church

Adderbury

OX17 3P

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience,
Yours Faithfully

Emma Robinson, FCCA
For and on behalf of Catling and Catiing Ltd

St James Farm
Clifton
OX15 0PD

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

[-mail messages may contain viruses, worms, or other malicious code. By reading the message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepts

full responsibility for taking protective action against snoh code. Carling & Catling is not liahlc for any loss or damage arising from this message.

Ziltc gbmﬁ)ﬂ::d this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). Aceess to this c-mail by anyone
se is imau !

Catling & Cailing Limited, 03377657, The Old Brewery, Priory Laoe, Burford. OX18 450

05/10/2015



EA Water Ma |EA water Ma
Notification 1 |Notification D [nagement Re |nagement Ar |EA Public Fac |EA Public Fac
dentifier ate gion ea e Region e Area Location County
South East South East OXFORDSHIR
1074058 31-Dec-12|Reglon Wesl Thames |Region West Thames |Adderbury E COUNTY
Thames West - Thames OXFORDSHIR
756728 26-Feb-10|Region Thames Region West Adderbury E COUNTY
South East South East West OXFORDSHIR
1071473 22-Dec-12|Region West Thames |Region West Thames |Adderbury E COUNTY
South East South East OXFORDSHIR
977706 03-Apr-12|Reglon West Thames |Region West Thames |Adderbury E COUNTY
South East South East OXFORDSHIR
1105410 23-Apr-13|Reglon West Thames |Region West Thames |Adderbury E COUNTY
Thames West - Thames OXFORDSHIR
453233 28-Nov-06|Region Thames Region Waest Adderbury E COUNTY
Thames West - Thames OXFORDSHIR
445423 23-0ct-06|Region Thames Reglon Waest Adderbury E COUNTY
South East South East OXFORDSHIR
1082784 31-Jan-13|Region West Thames |Region West Thames |Adderbury E COUNTY
Thames West - Thames OXFORDSHIR
679188 15-May-09|Region Thames Reglon West Adderbury E COUNTY
South East South East OXFORDSHIR
1191266 07-)an-14|Region West Thames |Region West Thames |Adderbury E COUNTY
| 163 | O




Environmenta
Unitary Autho|District Autho |National Grid | Protection I ~ |Incident Stat
rity rity Reference Easting ncident Substantiated jus
CHERWELL |SP 47004
DISTRICT 35227 447004 235227|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47004
DISTRICT 35227 447004 235227|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 46920
DISTRICT 35420 446920 235420|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47004
DISTRICT 35222 447004 235222|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47004
DISTRICT 35227 447004 235227|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47037
DISTRICT 35029 447037 235029|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47189
DISTRICT 35589 447189 235589|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47016
DISTRICT 35183 447016 235183|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47004
DISTRICT 35227 447004 235227|Yes Yes Closed
CHERWELL |SP 47004
DISTRICT 35227 447004 235227|Yes Yes Closed




Category of p

ollutant Pollutant

I~
Sewage Crude
Materlals Sewage

-
Sewage Crude
Materlals Sewage
Sewage Storm a
Materlals Sewage
Sewage Crude 3
Materlals Sewage
Sewage Crude B
Materials Sewage

—
Sewage Crude
Materlals Sewage
Atmospheric I
Pollutants
and Effects |Smoke
Sewage Crude I
Materials Sewage
Sewage Crude t
Materials Sewage
Sewage Crude ¥
Materials Sewage

Remove




Air - [and - ater - TYDE of AQric |

Incldent Cat | Incident Cat | Incident Cat Cause of inci |Type of premi ultural premis

egory egory egory Type of cause|dent ses Premises es
Containment

Category 4 |Category 4 |Category 4 and Control |Sewer Failure |Water

(No Impact) |(No Impact) (No Impact) |Failure or Overflow |Industry Foul Sewer
containment

Category 4 |Category 3 |Category 4 and Control |Sewer Failure |Water

(No Impact) |(Minor) (No Impact) |Fallure or Overflow |Industry Foul Sewer
containment

Category 4 |Category 4 |Category 4 and Control |Sewer Failure |Water Pumpling

(No Impact) [(No Impact) |(No Impact) [Fallure or Overflow |Industry Station
Containment

Category 4 |Category 3 |Category 3 and Control |Sewer Fallure |Water

(No Impact) |(Minor) (Minor) Fallure or Overflow |Industry Foul Sewer
Containment

Category 4 |Category 3 |Category 3 and Control |Sewer Failure |Water Pumping

(No Impact) |(Minor) (Minor) Failure or Overflow |Industry Station
Contalnment

Category 4 |Category 4 |Category 3 |and Control |Sewer Failure

(No Impact) |(No Impact) |(Minor) Failure or Overflow

Category 3 Category 4 |Category 3 Domestic and |Private

(Minor) (No Impact) |(Minor) Fires Other Fire Residential Dwellings
Containment

Category 4 |Category 4 |Category 3 and Control |Sewer Fallure |Water Pumpling

(No Impact) [(No Impact) |[(Minor) Failure or Overflow |Industry Station
Containment

Category 4 Category 3 Category 4 |and Control |Sewer Fallure |Water Pumping

(No Impact) |(Minor) (No Impact) |Failure or Overflow |Industry Station
Containment

Category 4 |Category 4 |Category 3 |and Control |Sewer Failure |Water Pumping

(No Impact) |(No Impact) |(Minor) Fallure or Overflow |Industry Station






